eproximiti

MEMO PROPOSAL

Presented to: Moez Chaabouni, Mark Freeman

City of Columbus, Department of Technology
Regarding: Mobile Applications Professional Services Proposal
From: Jeff Harper and Ivan Harper, Co-Owners, eProximiti LLC

Date:

5/27/2011

Greetings Gentlemen! And thanks again for including eProximiti LL.C in your consideration for
helping the City achieve its objectives in Mobile communications with residents and visitors. As
you have seen by our special project work, mobile communication is one of the special talent and
experience areas in which we excel, and we look forward to extending our efforts with the City.

We have reviewed the Professional Services Proposal specifications (SA003913) which were
provided to us, and provide this email as assurance that we meet the requirements you are seeking

for the tasks and projects under consideration.

Our pricing proposal which completes the format in section 5.A of the proposal is as follows:

Item # Est.Hrs Classification Name Unit Price Extended Cost

34.1 1,200 Mobile Apps Developer §79 $ 94,800

342 200  Mobile Apps Project Mgr $89 17,800

343 400  Mobile Apps Business $57 22,800
Systems Analyst

344 200  Mobile Apps Graphic $55 11,000
Specialist ’

Total Estimated Annual Cost $146,400

Please let us know if you have any questions at all. We look forward to the opportunity of
continuing our efforts with you and your team.

Respectfully submitted,.

JefT Harper, Principal

eProximiti LLC

Phone 614-580-4648
Work Offices at 861 N. High St., Columbus OH 43215
Mailing Address 146 N. Hamilton Rd, Gahanna, Ohio 43230

WWWwW.eproximiti.conl




